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VISHNU BATHAM Shekhar

From: kuanhwa@singnet.com.sg
Sent: Wednesday, 22 February 2023 10:01 AM
To: HSBC Life - Motor Survey; HSBC Life Motor Doc
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Accident involving GBC5255J & SHD3387Z on 31.01.2023
Attachments: GBC 5255 J, TP, 31.01.2023.pdf

Categories: Shekhar

Dear Sirs, 
 
Please revert. 
 
Thank you. 
Regards, 
Adeline Lee 
Lee Kuan Hwa Motor Service 
Tel       : 6269 9192 
Mobile: 9028 8798 
 
Sent from Mail for Windows 
 

From: kuanhwa@singnet.com.sg 
Sent: Tuesday, 21 February 2023 11:39 am 
To: NGUETTE Kadi 
Subject: FW: Accident involving GBC 5255 J & SHD 3387 Z on 31.01.2023 
 
Dear Nguette Kadi,  
 
There’s no respond to the email address from yesterday. 
Could you please advise the new email address for t.p claims/o.d claims in future and kindly help to forward to the in-
charge for survey arrange. 
 
Thank you. 
Regards, 
Adeline Lee 
Lee Kuan Hwa Motor Service 
Tel       : 6269 9192 
Mobile: 9028 8798 
 
Sent from Mail for Windows 
 

From: kuanhwa@singnet.com.sg 
Sent: Monday, 20 February 2023 12:16 pm 
To: motor.survey@hsbc.com.sg 
Subject: Accident involving GBC 5255 J & SHD 3387 Z on 31.01.2023 
 
Dear Sirs, 
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Our vehicle: GBC 5255 J 
  
We refer to the above matter and please be informed that we are making T.P claim against your insured 
SHD 3387 Z 
Kindly arrange survey for this case.    
   
Attached the GIA report.  
  
Please advise on the officer-In-Charge & Liability. 
 
 
Thank you. 
Regards, 
Adeline Lee 
Lee Kuan Hwa Motor Service 
Tel       : 6269 9192 
Mobile: 9028 8798 
 
Sent from Mail for Windows 
 
 
 
 
 
 


